RESEARCH LINE 9 Education and work: Training of professional trainers, programme evaluation, innovation in teaching, social and occupational integration, personal guidance and development, inclusive schooling.		
General process	The achievement of the objectives of the Doctorate Program will be proved with the oral presentation (15 minutes) of an ANNUAL REPORT by the doctoral student , in front of the Follow-up Commission appointed for this purpose and constituted by 3 professors in the field.	
	The activity of the Commission is not carried out for the purpose of qualification. It will issue recommendations and suggestions related to the thesis research and will propose or not, with a report, that the doctoral student pass to the following year of the thesis.	
	The planned sequence will be: 1. First year: presentation of the thesis project. 2. Second year: presentation of progress. 3. Third year: presentation of provisional results.	
Documents to submit	ANNUAL REPORT (Dossier in triplicate) with the following sections:	
	1. Specification of the founded doctoral thesis project (first year 30 pages)	
	Title, name of the doctoral student, name of the thesis direction, program and line in which the thesis is registered	
	Formulation and foundation of the problem that is proposed to investigate	
	Questions and research objectives	
	Theoretical framework	
	Methodological design and justification	
	Specification of the Work Plan and / or progress / provisional results.	
	References	
	• List of evidence of the of the training activities and other activities of the process (tutoring minutes, certificates of attendance, certificates,)	
	2. Director's Report	
	Model informe (You can find the report model on the Virtual Campus. Specifically in the Moodle Classroom: "Communication Space Doctorate in Education-Teachers" In the Forms Section: Report Model Director-Annual Monitoring)	
Key dates	Oral presentation in front of the Monitoring Committee: May 30, 2025	
	Previously, the bound dossier must be delivered (maximum May 23, before 6 pm) in a single file to pedro.jurado@uab.cat two documents in pdf format:	

	 The annual report (which is the responsibility of the doctoral student) The management report (which is the responsibility of the thesis director)
Place and timetable of completion	First & Fourth Follow-up: Seminario Pedagogía Aplicada edificio G6, 2ª planta. Schedule to specify. Second & Fifth Follow-up: Seminario Máster 3 edificio G6 2ª planta. Schedule to specify Third & Sixth Follow up: Sala de Reuniones 1 edificio G6 1ª planta. Schedule to specify
Monitoring Commission	First and Fourth Follow-up: Dr. Pedro Jurado - Dra. Mercè Jariot – Oscar Mas Substitute: Dr. Daniel Ortega / Dra. Marisol Galdames Second & Fifth Follow-up: Dr. Antoni Navío — Dra. Carme Ruíz - Dra. Cristina Laborda Substitute: Dr. Marius Martínez / Dr. José Tello Third & Sixth Follow up: Dr. Josep Mª Sanahuja - Dra. Montserrat Rodríguez - Dra. Angelina Sánchez Substitute: Dra. Carla Quesada /Dra. Rocío Sánchez
Coordinator Tracking the scope	FOR LINE 9 INQUIRIES Dr. Pedro Jurado pedro.jurado@uab.cat / +0034 93 5811417 / Building G-6, 267